PUBLIC NOTICE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE TANGIPAHOA PARISH RURAL FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT NO. 2 WILL MEET IN **REGULAR SESSION** ON MONDAY, OCTOBER 25, 2021 IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE TPC, TANGIPAHOA PARISH GOVERNMENT BUILDING, 206 EAST MULBERRY STREET, AMITE, LA.

A GENDA TANGIPAHOA PARISH RURAL FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT NO. 2 REGULAR MEETING OCTOBER 25, 2021

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

<u>PUBLIC INPUT</u> - Anyone Wishing to Address any Agenda Item

ADOPTION OF MINUTES

1. Regular meeting dated September 27, 2021

HAMMOND FIRE MATTERS

2. Ratification of Approval of Part-time Positions

PONCHATOULA FIRE MATTERS

3. Approval to Transfer Asset to Husser Fire Department

INDEPENDENCE FIRE MATTERS

4. Ratification of Approval of a Part-time position

HUSSER FIRE MATTERS

5. Approval to Purchase a Tanker Truck under State Contract

NATALBANY FIRE MATTERS

- 6. Ratification of Approval of Part-time Position
- 7. Ratification of Approval Full Time Positions

MONTHLY REPORTS AND REGISTERS

- 8. Review and approval of budget report for the month of September, 2021
- 9. Review and approval of check registers for the month of September, 2021

ADMINISTRATORS REPORT

- 10. Introduction of proposed amended budget for the year ending December 31, 2021
- 11. Introduction of proposed budget for the year ending December 31, 2022
- 12. Approval to advertise for bids for fiscal agent for the period January 1, 2022 through December 31, 2024
- 13. Approval to hire Administrative Assistant

14. Discussion of Defensive Driving

OTHER FIRE MATTERS

15. INTRODUCTION FOR NOTICE OF CONSIDERATOIN PURSUANT TO LA. R.S. 42:19.1 NOTICE OF CONSIDERATION OF ACTION REGARDING AD VALOREM TAX NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that Rural Fire Protection District No. 2 of the Parish of Tangipahoa, State of Louisiana will meet on Monday, November 22, 2021 at 5:30 p.m., at the Tangipahoa Parish Courthouse Annex, 206 East Mulberry Street, Amite, Louisiana, at which time there will be consideration of action regarding calling an election for the renewal of the levy and collection of an existing ad valorem tax dedicated to improving, maintaining and operating the District's fire protection facilities, for purchasing fire trucks and other fire-fighting equipment, paying the cost of obtaining water for fire protection purposes, including charges for fire hydrant rentals and service.

ADJOURN

S/Louis Joseph, President T. P. Rural Fire District No. 2

POSTED October 21, 2021

S/Ronda Durbin, Acting Secretary T. P. Rural Fire District No. 2

PUBLISHED DAILY STAR October 21, 2021

This form is to be used for all position replacements or additions. Any change to the job description for this position may be forwarded with this form.

Position Title: Fire Fig.	hder	Positio	on Number:	
Location: 🗆 Kentwood	🗆 Independence	🗆 Husser	□ Wilmer	
🗆 Loranger 🛛 Natalbany	Hammond 🗆 Po	onchatoula		
□ 8 th Ward (Robert)	□ Manchac □ Ot	her		
Position Information: Repl	acement For:			
Is the Job description current?	🖉 Yes 🗖	No	Payroll Mode:	
Status: Employment Category	Hours per week:	1000	Biweekly	
C Reg P/T Temp F/T	Days per week:		Monthly	
□ Temp P/T FLSA Status: □ Exempt (Sa	lary) 🗌 Non Exem	pt (Hourly)		
A menormal-condition				

Approvas:	
Chief: Jow Creling	Date: $10 - (\beta - \lambda)$
Fire Board President:	Date:
Administrator:	Date:
New Position Information! Complete this form before attend	ing Fire Board meeting to request approval to ratify position.
Name of Person: (please print) ANgela Pa	-++0N Date: 8/2/21
Compensation: 10.00 Per hour	Per Year Other: Start Date: 8/27/21

This form is to be used for all position replacements or additions. Any change to the job description for this position may be forwarded with this form.

Position Title: Fire Figh	tet	Positio	on Number:
Location: 🛛 Kentwood	🗆 Independence	🗆 Husser	□ Wilmer
🗆 Loranger 🛛 Natalbany	Hammond 🗆 Po	onchatoula	
□ 8 th Ward (Robert)	□ Manchac □ Ot	her	
Position Information: Repl	acement For:		-
Is the Job description current?	E Yes	No	Payroll Mode:
Status: Employment Category	Hours per week:	25	Biweekly
Reg F/T Reg P/T Temp F/T Temp P/T	Days per week:_		Monthly
FLSA Status: 🛛 Exempt (Sa	alary) 🔲 Non Exem	pt (Hourly)	

Approvals:	
Chief: Jaw Colling	_Date:
Fire Board President:	_Date:
Administrator:	_Date:
New Position Information: Complete this form before attendin	g Fire Board meeting to request approval to ratify position.
Name of Person: (please print) Peter Ethe	2 N Viola Date: 8/28/21
Compensation: / U. Jo Per hour	Per Year Other:Start Date:

This form is to be used for all position replacements or additions. Any change to the job description for this position may be forwarded with this form.

Position Title: Fire Fig	h+eK	Positio	n Number:
Location: 🗆 Kentwood	Independence	🗆 Husser	□ Wilmer
🗆 Loranger 🛛 Natalbany	🗹 Hammond 🗆 Po	nchatoula	
\Box 8 th Ward (Robert)	🗆 Manchae 🖾 Ott	ier	
Position Information: Repl	acement For:		
Is the Job description current?	☑ Yes □	No	Payroll Mode:
Status: Employment Category	Hours per week:	25	D Biweekly
☐ Reg P/T □ Temp F/T □ Temp P/T	Days per week:		Monthly
FLSA Status: 🗆 Exempt (Sa	lary) 🛛 Non Exemp	ot (Hourly)	5

Approvals		
Chief: Jan Collum	5 Date: [0-1 §	<u>~</u> 21
Fire Board President:	Date:	
Administrator:	Date:	
New Position Information: Complete this f	orm before attending Fire Board meetin	g to request approval to ratify position.
Name of Person: (please print) Bry	ce EDwards	Date: 8/27/2/
Compensation: 10.00	Per hour 🛛 Per Year 🗍 Of	ther: Start Date: 8/27/21

This form is to be used for all position replacements or additions. Any change to the job description for this position may be forwarded with this form.

Position Title: Fire Figh	+ e1	Positio	n Number:
Location: 🗆 Kentwood	Independence	🗆 Husser	□ Wilmer
Loranger 🗆 Natalbany	Hammond D Po	nchatoula	
□ 8 th Ward (Robert)	□ Manchac □ Ot	her	
Position Information: Repl	acement For:		
Is the Job description current?	🛛 Yes 🗖	No	Payroll Mode:
Status: Employment Category	Hours per week:	25	🖾 Biweekly
□ Reg F/T □ Reg P/T □ Temp F/T □ Temp P/T	Days per week:		□ Monthly
FLSA Status: 🛛 Exempt (Sa	lary) 🛛 Non Exem	pt (Hourly)	
Approvals:	Л		
Chief: Chief:	un Da	e: <u>10-18-2</u> /	х.
Fire Board President:	Da	te:	
Administrator:	Da	te:	
New Position Information: Complete t	his form before attending Fire	Board meeting to requ	ucst approval to ratify position.
Name of Person: (please print)_/	ick Contann	(i	Date: 8/27/21
			Start Date: 8/47/41_

This form is to be used for all position replacements or additions. Any change to the job description for this position may be forwarded with this form.

Position Title: Fire Fig	har	Positio	on Number:	
Location: 🗆 Kentwood	🗆 Independence	🗆 Husser	□ Wilmer	
🗆 Loranger 🛛 Natalbany	Hammond D Po	onchatoula		
□ 8 th Ward (Robert)	□ Manchac □ Ot	her		
Position Information: Repl	acement For:			
Is the Job description current?	🗹 Yes 🗆	No	Payroll Mode:	
Status: Employment Category	Hours per week:	25	Biweekly	
Reg F/T Reg P/T Temp F/T Temp P/T	Days per week:_		Monthly	
□ Temp P/T FLSA Status: □ Exempt (Sa	ilary) 🗌 Non Exem	pt (Hourly)		

Approvals:		
Chief: Jan Colluna	Date:0-(5-1/	
Fire Board President:	Date:	
Administrator:	Date:	
New Position Information: Complete this form before a	ttending Fire Board meeting to requ	est approval to ratify position.
Name of Person: (please print) Davie 1	Barrera	_Date: 8/27/21
Compensation: 10.00 Per hour	□ Per Year □ Other:	Start Date: <u>8/2-7/2-1</u>



Husser Volunteer Fire Department 56298 Hwy 445 - PC) Box 27 - Husser, LA 70448 - Phones (1985) 748-4914

Fax: (985) 748-4284

October 1, 2021

I, Stormy Joiner, Chief Ponchatoula Fire, am selling Brush truck

VIN #1FDWF36F3XEB77236 & Parish tag numbers 3680 (inside door frame) & 3665

(pump) to Husser Fire Department for \$2,500.00.

oiner, Chief PFD

Dale Vernon, Chief HFD

This j w m is to be used for all position replacements or additions. Any change to the job descr p ion for this position may be forwarded with this form.

e.

osition Title: Fire Fighte	/	Position Number:	
			а.
ocation: Kentwood In	idependence Hus	ser Wilmer	
.ornuşer Natalbany H	ammond Ponchatou	la	ð.
th Word (Robert) Manchae	c 'Other		24
osition Information: Replace	ment For:		12
Is the ob description cursent?	Yes No	Payroll Mode:	۵.
Stat is Employment Category	Hours per week: 2	Eiweekly	<u>C</u>
Ref B T REF P T	Days per week:	Monthly	*
Terip F/T Terip P/T			0. V
FLS 1 Status: Exempt (Salary)	Non Exempt (Hourly)		*
2	(ada and a second se
	Lo Date: 7/	25/21	
chure John Polri	• /	23/21	9
Chire John Polo	• /	23/21	2 2 1 2
Chie : John Poln	Date:	<u> 23 4</u>]	
Chie : John Poln	Date:	23/2)	
DD 20 vals: Chie : <u>Tobo</u> Polot Fire Buard President: Adtuitulstrator: New Position Information: Complete this	Date:Date:	meeting to request suproval to r	atify position.
Chie 4: John Polri Fire Buard President: Adtuitulstrator: New "outtion Information: Complete this	Date:Date:	(meeting to request approval to ra Date: 9/2	_/

Stari d its should be the beginning of a pay period. This allows enough time to schedule drug screens, physicals

1

This form is to be used for all position replacements or additions. Any change to the job description for this position may be forwarded with this form.

5

dia

	- Kentwood Independence Husser Wilmer
ocation:	Kentwood Independence Husser Wilmer
oranger	Natalbany Hammond Ponchatoula
* Ward (Robert) Manchac Other
1111	
sition In	formation: Replacement For: Open part time
	escription current? (Yes) No Payroll Mode:
	escription current:
	loyment Category nours per ment
Reg F/T	Days per week:
Temp F/T	
femp P/T	and the second se
LSA Statu	s: Exempt (Salary) Non Exempt (Hourly)
i (i s. Sangadini Sangadini	
provals:	
\sim	
\sim	Date: 10/15/21
hief: 1	Date: 10/15/21 Date: 10/15/21
hief: 1	Date: 10/15/31 Tresident:
hief: re Board P	Date: 10/15/31 resident:
hief: ire Board P	Date: 10/15/31 resident:
hief: ire Board P dministrate	Date: 10/15/21 rresident: pr:Date:
hief: ire Board P dministrate	Date: 10/15/21 resident: president: Date: Date: Date: Date: Date:
And the second s	Date: 10/15/31 resident:
hief: ire Board P dministrate w Position	Date: $10/15/3/$ resident:Date: resident:Date: n:Date: Information: Complete this form before attending Fire Board meeting to request approval to ratify position. Information: Complete this form before attending Fire Board meeting to request approval to ratify position. Information: Complete this form before attending Fire Board meeting to request approval to ratify position. Information: Complete this form before attending Fire Board meeting to request approval to ratify position. Date: $10/15/3/$ son: (please print) Dame Your Other:

This form is to be used for all position replacements or additions. Any change to the job description for this position may be forwarded with this form.

ocation:	
oranger	Natalbany Hammond Ponchatoula
6 2 1	(Robert) Manchac Other
-	normation: Replacement For: Open Palltine
USINUM L	
is the Job	description current? Yes No Payroll Mode:
Status: En	ployment Category Hours per week: 6 Biweekly
Reg F/T Reg P/T	Days per week:
Temp F/I	
Temp P/I	
FLSA Sta	us: Exempt (Salary) Non Exempt (Hourly)
dibarren ten t	
pproval	R
Chief:	Date: 10/15/21
Fire Board	President: Date:
Administr	
1 201	
	n Information: Complete this form before attending Fire Board meeting to request approval to ratify position.
New Positio	The states
1911 (State 1)	erson: (please print) TVLL AWCENCE Date: 10/15/21

Start date should be the beginning of a pay period. This allows enough time to schedule drug screens, physicals

TANGIPAHOA	PARISH RURAL FIRE # 2	2
POSITION J	RATIFICATION FORM	1

This form is to be used for all position replacements or additions. Any change to the job description for this position may be forwarded with this form.

1122 1

Hits.

4 6 8

: 1 J

ocation: Kentwood	Independence	Husser	Wilmer	
oranger Natalbany	Hammond Pol	nchatoula		а. а
th Ward (Robert) Mana	hac Other	the second second	sé de	2
		Nem Fulltin	P	м. "за "
osition Information: Repl		<u>/////////////////////////////////////</u>		
s the Job description current?	(Tes)	No	Payroll Mode:	1.2
	Hours per we	10	Biweekly	
Status: Employment Category Reg F/T)		ski <u>vi</u>	B. Monthly	3 <u>8</u>
Reg P/T	Days per week:	\sim	D. Monthly	24 <u>-</u>
Temp F/T Temp P/T	s 199			
	ary) Non Exempt	Hourky	ng at la an	
LSA Status: Exempt (Sal	ary) Non Exempt	(1100113)	4 · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	1811 ° 171 ° 171 ° 171 ° 171 ° 171 ° 171 ° 171 ° 171 ° 171 ° 171 ° 171 ° 171 ° 171 ° 171 ° 171 ° 171 ° 171 ° 1
		110000 - 11 - 11 - 11 - 11 - 11 - 11 -	運どしたいた	are - 19
pprovals:	× 10		7	i terretari programmi in
miet 1 bunk	State	Date: 10/15/	21	*. j<
			an 1	n 🦉 🏭 ar
ire Board President:	a la la co	Date:	n = n = ² ₹	and a
			in the second	ngi n
		Date:		· · ·
dministrator:	The Sector State	The second secon	1	5
tan s.	Simber and	Aven his state and the second		2 (B
	te this form before attendin	g Fire Board meeting to	request approval to ratify	position.
in the second				21
		eard	Date: 10//5/	1
ew Position Information: Comple Vame of Person: (please print)	Coty.N.L.	materian comments from ht		
Jame of Person: (please print)_		ar Other:	Start Date: 10	1/2021
ew Position Information: Comple Name of Person: (please print) Compensation:	<u>Co.ty.N.L.</u> Perhour Per Ye	ar Other:	Start Date:_//	<u>120a </u>